From:  Gupta, Aloke

Sent: 5/20/2012 8:26:49 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: meet?

Hi Meredith:

I hope you are feeling better by now. | appreciate you trying to keep our meeting in mind but you didn't
have to that given your situation. As for re-scheduling, | will be in South Bay this T/W in connection with
conference and panel speaker. The following T/W (5/28-29} is doable and | could meet on either side.

As for tomorrow, | assume we are still on for the RFO topic at 4pm at PGE.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
e: aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thu 5/17/2012 8:41 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke

Subject: RE: meet?

Hi Aloke,

P'm really sorry for the delay in responding. I've been sick this week and will not be going to the
Commission tomorrow. I will be there on Tuesday. I'm then out Wednesday through Friday. Any
chance that Tuesday would work? If not, we should put time on the calendar the following week.
Would Tuesday or Wednesday work?

Again, I'm very sorry for the delay.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0323155


mailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: meet?

Hi Meredith:

Just checking if you confirmed whether you will be at CPUC Fri afternoon and if we are able to meet up then.
Please don't mess up your schedule for this; let's find a time when you are already here, or alternatively, I can
come by to your side. Other times that could work for me:

-Fri AM before 10.
-Tomorrow before 10 (either side), 1-3 (cpuc)

-next week, M any time or Thu/Fri.

Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239

e: aloke.gupta@epuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0323156


mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

